Accepted Annual Plan for CY: 2025 PHA Code: CO103 ID: 1962
FW: [EXTERNAL] Annual PHA Plan (HUD-50075) Accepted for CY: 2025 PHA Code: CO103 ID: 1962
Begin forwarded message:

From: publichousingportal@hud.gov

Date: November 19, 2024 at 8:53:58 AM MST

To: Julie Brewen <jbrewen@housingcatalyst.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Annual PHA Plan (HUD-50075) Accepted for CY: 2025 PHA Code: CO103 ID: 1962

HUD reviewed and accepted your annual PHA plan submission. You may review further and
resubmit a new annual PHA plan with any additional updates as required. Your current
submission can be viewed by selecting the following from the main navigation:

PHA Reports & Submissions — PHA Submissions — PHA Annual Plans (HUD-50075)

If you have any questions, please contact your local Field Office staff.

Sincerely,
Office of Public Housing
US Department of Housing & Urban Development

If you have any questions, please contact your local Field Office staff.

Sincerely,
Office of Public Housing
US Department of Housing & Urban Development
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